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REPORT FOR INFORMATION 

 

EX8.11 Supplementary report - Sustainable Energy 
Plan Financing Program Supporting Toronto 
Community Housing Corporation, TransformTO and 
Resiliency 
 
Date:  October 1, 2019 
To:  City Council 
From:  Josie Scioli, Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services 
Wards:  All 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 
This report provides information on the addresses of the 39 buildings that Toronto 
Community Housing Corporation has requested recoverable debt financing for to install 
combined heat and power generators. It will create a resilient network of sustainable 
buildings that will act as a safe haven to shelter residents in place as well as offer 
shelter to the local community when power is not accessible from the electricity system 
with most major systems within the buildings remaining operational during a power 
outage.  
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
 

DECISION HISTORY 
 
Executive Committee on September 18, 2019 adopted with amendments. 
http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2019.EX8.11 
 
1 - Motion to Amend Item (Additional) moved by Councillor James Pasternak (Carried) 
That Executive Committee request the Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, in 
consultation with Toronto Community Housing Corporation, to report to the City Council 
meeting on October 2 and 3, 2019 with a list of the 39 Toronto Community Housing 
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Corporation buildings. 
 
2 - Motion to Adopt Item as Amended moved by Mayor John Tory (Carried) 
 
 

COMMENTS 
 
Appendix Item 1: List of TCHC Sustainable Occupancy Buildings and Appendix Item 2: 
Map of TCHC Sustainable Occupancy Buildings provided by TCHC provide the 
information requested in Councillor James Pasternak's motion. 
 
 

CONTACT 
 
Jim Baxter, Director, Environment & Energy Division  
Telephone: 416-338-1295, E-mail: jim.baxter@toronto.ca   
 
Laura Atkins, Manager, Environment & Energy Program Administration,  
Environment & Energy Division 
Telephone: 416-397-4456, E-mail: laura.atkins@toronto.ca 
 
Grant Kozlik, Senior Budget & Operations Analyst, Environment & Energy Division  
Telephone: 416-397-9217, E-mail: grant.kozlik@toronto.ca  
 
 
 

SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
 
 
Josie Scioli 
Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1: Resilient Sites at Toronto Community Housing Briefing Note 
Appendix Item 1: List of TCHC Sustainable Occupancy Buildings  
Appendix Item 2: Map of TCHC Sustainable Occupancy Buildings 
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